
STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 
Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
  Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

Governor Scott Walker       Secretary Dave Ross                                                Phone: 608-266-2112 
 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES BOARD 
Contact: Dan Williams (608) 266-2112 

Room 121C, 1400 East Washington Avenue, Madison 
August 29, 2013 

 
Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time of the 
meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a description of the actions 
and deliberations of the Board. 
 

FULL BOARD MEETING 
9:00 P.M. 

 
OPEN SESSION - CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
A. Approval of Agenda(1-2) 
 
B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of April 25, 2013(3-8) 
 
C. Request for Emergency Scheduling(9-10) 

1) Shawano County(11-32) 

2) Rocky County(33-36) 
3) Brown County 
4) UR144, XLR11, AKB48 

 
D. Legislative/Administrative Rule Matters – Discussion and Consideration (37-38) 

1) CSB 2 Status 
2) CSB 3 Status 
3) Executive Order 61 

 
E. Administrative Updates 

1) Paperless Update 
2) Staff Update 

 
F. Special Use Authorization Application Signatures – Discussion and Consideration(39-40) 

1) Form - #2184(41-48) 
 
G. Legal Research Results on DEA Interpretation of Registration Requirements for Mobile 

Transfer of Controlled Substances for Use Other than at the Original Registered Site – 
Discussion and Consideration(49-50) 

 
H. 2013 Goals – Discussion and Consideration(51-52) 
 

 
Controlled Substances Board 

Agenda 1

http://dsps.wi.gov/


I. Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda: 
1) Introductions, Announcements and Recognition 
2) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 
3) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 
4) Presentation of Proposed Final Decision and Order(s) 
5) Informational Item(s) 
6) Division of Legal Services and Compliance (DLSC) Matters 
7) Education and Examination Matters 
8) Credentialing Matters 
9) Class 1 Hearings 
10) Practice Questions/Issues 
11) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 
12) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

 
J. Informational Item(s) 
 
K. Legal Counsel Matters 
 
L. Public Comments 

 
M. PDMP Update – Discussion(53-54) 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1) (a), Stats.; 
consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 
440.205, Stats., to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.; and, to 
confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.) 
 
N. Deliberation of Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda: 

1) Deliberation on Class 1 Hearings 
2) Application Issues and/or Reviews 
3) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) 
4) Monitoring Matters 
5) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 
6) Administrative Warnings 
7) Review of Administrative Warning 
8) Orders Fixing Costs/Matters Related to Costs 
9) Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 
10) Petitions for Summary Suspension 
11) Petitions for Re-hearings 
12) Education and Examination Matters 
13) Credential Issues 
14) Supervisor Approvals 
15) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 
16) Motions 

 
O. Division of Legal Services and Compliance 

1) Case Status Report 
2) Case Closings 

 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION 
 
Voting on Items Considered or Deliberated on in Closed Session, if Voting is Appropriate 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Controlled Substances Board 

Agenda 2



 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 25, 2013 
 
PRESENT: Yvonne Bellay, DVM; Alan Bloom; Doug Englebert, R. Ph.; Martin Koch; Rocky 

LaDien, R.Ph. 
 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matthew Niehaus, Bureau Assistant; Other 

Departmental Staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Doug Englebert, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:05 p.m.  A quorum of five (5) members 
was confirmed.  
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Amendments to the Agenda 
 

• Item “F” (open session) ADD the agenda item titled “F-3:  UR-144  and XLR11 ” 
 

MOTION: Yvonne Bellay moved, seconded by Martin Koch, to adopt the agenda 
as amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 11, 2012 

 
• Page 2 REPLACE the “position with regard to their regarding the November 5, 2012” 

with “position with regard to their November 5, 2012” 
 

MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Rocky LaDien, to approve the minutes 
of December 11, 2012 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES 

 
MOTION: Yvonne Bellay moved, seconded by Alan Bloom, to recognize the 

appointment of liaisons and election of officers as outlined below.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Election of Officers 
 

Controlled Substances Board 
April 25, 2013 

Page 1 of 5 

3



 

Chair 
 

NOMINATION: Alan Bloom nominated Doug Englebert for the Office of Chair.  
Nomination carried by unanimous vote. 

 
Dan Williams called for other nominations three (3) times. 
 
Doug Englebert was elected as Chair. 
 
Vice Chair 
 

NOMINATION: Martin Koch nominated Alan Bloom for the Office of Vice Chair.  
Nomination carried by unanimous vote. 

 
Dan Williams called for other nominations three (3) times. 
 
Alan Bloom was elected as Vice Chair. 
 
Secretary 
 

NOMINATION: Alan Bloom nominated Yvonne Bellay for the Office of Secretary.  
Nomination carried by unanimous vote. 

 
Dan Williams called for other nominations three (3) times. 
 
Yvonne Bellay was elected as Secretary. 
 
Appointment of Liaisons 
 
SUA Liaisons: Alan Bloom, Yvonne Bellay 
Legislative Liaisons: Doug Englebert, Martin Koch 
 

MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Martin Koch that the Board delegates 
authority to the Chair or designated Board member to sign documents on 
behalf of the Board.  In order to carry out duties of the Board, the Chair or 
Board member has the ability to delegate this signature authority to the 
Executive Director for purposes of facilitating the completion of 
assignments during or between meetings.  The Chair or Board member 
delegates the authority to the Executive Director, to sign the name of the 

Controlled Substances Board 
April 25, 2013 

Page 2 of 5 

4



 

Chair or Board member on documents as necessary.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Martin Koch moved, seconded by Yvonne Bellay, that, in order to 

facilitate the completion of assignments between meetings, the Board 
delegates its authority by order of succession to the Chair, highest ranking 
officer, or longest serving member of the Board, to appoint liaisons to the 
Department where knowledge or experience in the profession is required 
to carry out the duties of the Board in accordance with the law.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Martin Koch, to authorize the SUA 

liaisons to review and make approval decisions regarding SUA 
applications. Furthermore, the Board authorizes DSPS staff to sign SUA 
permits on behalf of the Board.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Martin Koch moved, seconded by Rocky LaDien, to authorize the SUA 

liaisons to approve required training or credentialing on behalf of the 
Board.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DR. JOSEPH THULIN 

 
MOTION: Yvonne Bellay moved, seconded by Rocky LaDien, that the Board, after 

discussion with Dr. Joseph Thulin from the Medical College of Wisconsin, 
concurs with the procedure outlined as meeting the intent of Veterinary 
Examining Board Wis. Stats. 453 and Wis. Admin. Code Chapter VE 7 
related to delegation of veterinary or medical acts for the use of controlled 
substances by the Medical College.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
RESULTS ON REASARCH REGARDING APPLICATION SIGNATURE 

REQUIREMENTS 
 

MOTION: Yvonne Bellay moved, seconded by Alan Bloom, that DSPS staff draft a 
scope statement to address the requirement of signature of applicants on 
SUA applications.  The Board designates the Board Chair to sign the 
scope statement on the requirement of signature of applicants on SUA 
applications for publication and to sign for implementation after 
publication.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Controlled Substances Board 
April 25, 2013 

Page 3 of 5 

5



 

MOTION: Yvonne Bellay moved, seconded by Alan Bloom, for the Board to 
maintain a running list of items for consideration for any future rule 
changes.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Martin Koch, to adopt the following as 

the running list of 2013 goals: 
1) Requirement of signature of applicant on the SUA application 
2) Emergency and permanent scope for emergency scheduling of UR-

144, AKB48, and XLR11 
3) CSB 2 
4) CSB 3 – Limited SUA Permit 
5) CSB 3 – Rejection of SUA Requests 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
SPECIAL USE AUTHORIZATION (SUA MATTERS) 

 
MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Yvonne Bellay, to request DSPS staff 

draft emergency and permanent scope statements for emergency 
scheduling of UR-144, AKB48, and XLR11.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Yvonne Bellay, to delegate authority to 

the Board Chair to sign the scope statements on UR-144, AKB48, and 
XLR11 for publication and to sign for implementation after publication.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Martin Koch moved, seconded by Rocky LaDien, to table discussion and 

consideration of the request from the Brown County District Attorney to 
emergency schedule 2C-C-NBOMe until additional information is 
provided to the Board.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Yvonne Bellay moved, seconded by Alan Bloom, to request Board legal 

counsel to research the impact of the DEA’s interpretation of the 
Controlled Substances Act on the granting of an SUA for purposes of 
transportation of controlled substances to a site other than the registered 
premises.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
LEGISLATIVE/ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MATTERS 

 

Controlled Substances Board 
April 25, 2013 

Page 4 of 5 

6



 

MOTION: Martin Koch moved, seconded by Rocky LaDien, to approve the scope 
statement on CSB 2 and to designate the Board Chair as the Board’s 
representative to sign the scope statement after publication.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Martin Koch, to approve the scope 

statement on CSB 3 regarding denial of special use authorization permit 
and to designate the Board Chair as the Board’s representative to sign the 
scope statement after publication.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Yvonne Bellay, to approve the amended 

scope statement on CSB 3 regarding granting a limited special use 
authorization permit and to designate the Board Chair as the Board’s 
representative to sign the scope statement after publication.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Martin Koch moved, seconded by Rocky LaDien, that the Board will 

examine CSB code chapters in response to Executive Order 61 in 
preparation for its next meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Alan Bloom moved, seconded by Martin Koch, to adjourn the meeting.  

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 12:28 p.m. 

Controlled Substances Board 
April 25, 2013 

Page 5 of 5 

7



 

 

 

8



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
8/6/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
Wisconsin Controlled Substances Board 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
8/29/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Request for Emergency Scheduling  – Discussion and 
Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 

See attached letters of request.   
 
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

9



 

 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



 

 

 

36



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
8/6/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Controlled Substances Board 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
8/29/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Legislative/Administrative Rules Matters – 
Discussion and Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Among other items, the Board will address: 
 
                  Executive Order 61 

• MOTION from April: Martin Koch moved, seconded by Rocky LaDien, that the Board 
will examine CSB code chapters in response to Executive Order 61 in preparation for 
its next meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
• CSB2 
• CSB3 
• Request for Emergency Scheduling 

 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

 
 

37



 

 

 

38



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
8/6/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES BOARD 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
8/29/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
SUA application signatures – Discussion and 
Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
At the April meeting the following Motion occurred as it relates to SUA permit application 
signatures. 
 

MOTION:    Yvonne Bellay moved, seconded by Alan Bloom, that DSPS staff draft a scope 
statement to address the requirement of signature of applicants on SUA applications.  The Board 
designates the Board Chair to sign the scope statement on the requirement of signature of 
applicants on SUA applications for publication and to sign for implementation after publication.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

Upon further review, DSPS form #2184 sufficiently requires the applicant to sign off on 
that form.  DSPS recommends that the Board does a Motion adopting DSPS form #2184.  
This will alleviate having to do a Rule change re: as to whom signs an affidavit.   
 

CSB 3.04 - SUA permit application.  
(1) Every applicant for an SUA permit shall:  
(a) Submit a completed application and any required checklists using forms provided by the 
board. A complete application shall include a detailed description of the anticipated uses for 
each identified controlled substance in Schedules I to V of ch. 961, Stats., including each 
identified controlled substance by name and schedule and the protocols for such uses.  

 
 
 

 
 

39

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/ch.%20961


 

 

 

40



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 Mail To: P.O. Box 8935 1400 E. Washington Avenue 
 Madison, WI  53708-8935 Madison, WI  53703 
 FAX #: (608) 261-7083 E-Mail: web@dsps.wi.gov 
 Phone #: (608) 266-2112 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES BOARD 

APPLICATION FOR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES SPECIAL USE AUTHORIZATION 
 
*If new, leave authorization # and expiration date blank. Authorization Number*  
All re-application SUA holders must complete this section – Expiration date*  
failure to complete will result in delay.   

 
TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY 

1. Name of Person Applying for Authorization:  
 

 Credential/Title of Applicant:  
 

 Institution, research lab or business facility represented by or employing applicant: 
 

 Name:  
   
 Address:  
   
   
   
   
 

 Telephone: (          )  FAX #: (          ) 
 

 Email:  
 

2. Category of Authorization(s) that apply:  **Applications must be accompanied by appropriate checklist. 
 

 Analytical Laboratory [       ]  Narcotic Dog Training* [  ] 
 Animal Translocation* [  ]  Industrial/Commercial Processing [  ] 
 Humane Society* [  ]  Instructional Activities [  ] 
 Research* [  ]  Drug Movement for Training Purposes [  ] 
   Law Enforcement Animal Control Officer [  ] 
 

 Other special uses, specify:  
 

3. DEA #  
FEES 
Per SUBCHAPTER II Section 961.335(3) 
No fee is charged for permits issued to employees of state 
agencies or institutions.  (Please check the appropriate box.) 
 Authorization fee $25.00 

For each new application or re-application there is a 
non-refundable fee required.  Fees must be paid at the time the 
application for authorization is submitted. 

 Amendment fee $5.00 
Any amendment to the authorization prior to the expiration 
should be requested in writing.  They must be accompanied by 
the amended fee and the appropriate materials (see Instruction 
Sheet Form #2275).  This must include a statement describing 
the amendment request. 

Make checks payable to: Department of Safety and Professional 
Services (DSPS) 

 
#2184 (Rev. 2/13) 
Ch. 961, Stats. 

For Receipting Use Only 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 8

Committed to Equal Opportunity in Employment and Licensing 

41



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
 
4.A. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES Previously authorized to have in your possession.  Your authorization will not be approved until this table is completed in its entirety. 

 *All drug/substance amounts must be given in weight if solid or volume and concentration if liquid.  If a separate 
list is appended only list the controlled substances.  If other non-controlled drugs are submitted your application 
may be delayed. 

 
Drug/Substance 
(no brand names) 

 Amount 
Approved From 
Last Year For You 
To Have In Your  
Possession* 

 

 Amount Inventory 
On Hand* 

+ New Amounts Need To 
Purchase* 

= Total Amount 
Requested 
For Authorization* 
(This must include  
inventory  
on hand and new 
 purchases.) 

 

 

        

 

 

        

 

 

        

 

 

        

 

 

        

 

 

        

 

 

        

 
 *All drug/substance amounts must be given in weight if solid or volume and concentration if liquid.  If a separate 

list is appended only list the controlled substances.  If other non-controlled drugs are submitted your application 
may be delayed. 

 
Page 2 of 8 

42



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
 
4.B. NEW CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES:  Provide justification for any new substances 

 
 
 

Drug/Substance 
(no name brands) 

 New Drug 
Substance Total 
Amount 
Requested 
For Authorization 
(amounts must be given 
in weight if solid or 
volume and 
concentration if liquid) 
 

 In accordance to federal and state laws, all Special Use Authorization (SUA) 
holders are only allowed to have drug/substance amounts that have been 
previously authorized and approved by the Controlled Substances Board.  
Possession or use of any additional drug/substance amounts that are not 
authorized by the Controlled Substances Board is a violation of federal and 
state laws.  An SUA may be revoked for this violation. 

A Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) registration pursuant to 
section 823 of the Controlled Substances Act (the Act) to manufacture, 
distribute, or dispense a controlled substance or a List I chemical may be 
suspended or revoked in accordance with section 824(a)(3) of the Act by the 
Attorney General [of the United States] upon a finding that the registrant has 
had his/her [State of Wisconsin Controlled Substances Board Special Use 
Authorization] suspended, revoked or denied by competent State authority 
and is no longer authorized by State law to engage in the manufacturing, 
distribution, or dispensing of controlled substances or List I chemicals or has 
had the suspension, revocation, or denial of his registration recommended by 
competent State authority.  Suspension or revocation of a DEA registration 
would entail surrender of the registration certificate, any unused DEA Forms 
222, and all controlled substances in the possession of the registrant. 
 
You must contact the Drug Enforcement Administration for authorization to 
destroy or otherwise properly dispose of all controlled substances. 
 
 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 8
43



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
 
5. SECURITY:  Where will the controlled substances be stored and who will have access?  The recommended 

procedure is a locked safe with access limited to those individuals shown on your application.  If storage and use are 
at different locations, indicate below.  See Physical Security Requirements for Controlled Substances form 
# 2277. 

 Provide storage details  
  
  
 

 List all individuals who will have access to controlled substances
  
  
6. From what source will the controlled substances be acquired? 
  
 

7. The applicant must maintain current and accurate records on all receipts and dispositions of controlled substances 
obtained pursuant to the issuance of this authorization. 

8. Any authorization or amendment to this application expires at the expiration of this permit.  Note the expiration 
date on the permit. 

9. This authorization is expressly subject to such regulations and review that may be required by the Controlled 
Substances Board. 

10. Describe your use for each controlled substance(s) listed on section 4A and 4B. 
 Researchers: For approval of your authorization you must submit the below requirements and complete 

section 11.   
All applicants must submit a detailed one page description of each research protocol that involves the use of 
controlled substances. Do not send full IACUC or IRB applications in lieu of this requirement. 
In addition to the protocol: 

Research involving animals, must provide a copy of Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee 
(IACUC) approval form and calculations that lead to requested amounts (Item 11). 
Research involving human subjects, must provide verification of Institutional Review Board (IRB) 
approval and calculations that lead to the requested amounts. 
Research that does not involve the use of animals must provide the calculations that lead to the requested 
amounts. 
Complete and submit Research checklist (Form #2836). 

 Humane Societies:  For approval of your authorization you must submit the below requirements.   
Humane Societies must estimate the number of animals and dosage per animal.  Humane Society staff may not 
perform euthanasia until an approved euthanasia course has been completed.  Provide a copy of course 
completions for all new staff listed in item 12 and 13.  For a list of board approved courses go to 
http://drl.wi.gov. 
Complete and submit Humane Societies/Animal Translocation checklist (Form #2837). 
Complete and submit the Translocation and Euthanasia Annual Report (Form #2530). 

 Narcotic Dog Handlers/Trainers: For approval of your authorization you must submit the below 
requirements. 
Handlers/trainers must enclose a letter from the sheriff/chief of police authorizing possession of controlled 
substances and willingness to accept responsibility for the controlled substances.   
The sheriff/chief must enclose verification of membership in a police dog association approved by the board – a 
list of approved memberships are listed on the checklist Form #2385.  
Complete and submit checklist for Dog Training (Form #2385). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 4 of 8 

44



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
 

 Law Enforcement Animal Control Officers:  For approval of your authorization you must submit the 
below requirements.   

 
Law Enforcement Animal Control Officer must estimate the number of animals and dosage per animal.  You 
may not perform euthanasia until an approved euthanasia course has been completed.  Provide a copy of course 
completion for all new staff listed in item 12 and 13 of this application.  For a list of board approved courses go 
to http://dsps.wi.gov. 
Complete the application for Controlled Substances Special Use Authorization (Form #2184). 
Complete and submit the Translocation and Euthanasia Annual Report (Form #2530). 
The officer must enclose a letter from the sheriff/chief of police authorizing possession of controlled substances 
and willingness to accept responsibility for the controlled substances.   
Complete and submit Humane Societies/Animal Translocation checklist (Form #2837). 
Bolted lock box in transportation vehicle. 
Storage of controlled substances must be in a secure, locked safe (see Physical Security Requirements 
Form #2277). 

 All Other Uses: For approval of your authorization you must complete the below requirement.  
All other uses must provide a detailed description of the use of each controlled substance requested on the space 
provided below. If this section is left blank or if no attachment is included, your application will not be 
reviewed.  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 8 

45



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
11. RESEARCH PROTOCOL 
 
PROTOCOL CHART 
Protocol # Expiration 

Date 
Title of Protocol  (A one page description of protocol must accompany this table.)

   
 
For each individual protocol listed, you must provide the name and concentration of the drug, the dosage used per animal, the weight of the animal, the number of 
animals and the total amount of drug used.  (Copy and submit this sheet if more than one protocol is being used.) 
 

Example A: Dose (mg/kg)  x  Weight of Animal  x  Number of Animals  =  Amount of Drug required (mg) 
 
DRUG DOSAGE INFORMATION 
Drug    

Animal Species    

Total Number of Animals Per Year    

Average Weight (kg)    

Average Total Dose (mg/kg)    

Unit Size if liquid (mg/ml)    

Estimated Amount For Year; ml if liquid 
 grams if solid 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 8 

46



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
 
12. List all individuals participating in the functions for which the Authorization was approved.  If not previously 

authorized, have each new person complete item 13 below. 

 Name:   Title:  
      
      
      
      
      
      
 
PLEASE COMPLETE (ITEM 13) FOR EACH NEW AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL ONLY.  (Duplicate page as 
necessary). 

13. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PARTICIPATION IN SPECIAL USE AUTHORIZATION #  
 
    
 Name of New Individual  Title 
 
 
 QUALIFICATIONS:  
   
   
 
I acknowledge participation in activities authorized under this Special Use Authorization and agree to comply with all 
Federal and State regulations governing such activities. 
 
 
 Signature of New Individual  Date 
 
 
14. Under penalty of Wisconsin Statute 961.43,* I declare that the statements contained herein are true and correct to 

the best of my knowledge and belief; and the authorization herein applied for is to cover only the person(s) 
indicated at the location specified and only for the controlled substances in the amounts authorized. 

 
IMPORTANT: The applicant must maintain current and accurate records of all receipts and dispositions of controlled substances 

obtained pursuant to the issuance of the authorization. 
 
 
 
 Signature of Applicant (person listed in item 1)  Date 
 
 
 
 
*  Under Wisconsin Statute 961.43, all statements must be true and correct: 
 “(1) It is unlawful for any person: 
  (a) To acquire or obtain possession of a controlled substance by misrepresentation, fraud, forgery, deception or subterfuge;.... 
  (b) Any person who violates this section may be fined not more than $30,000 or imprisoned not more than four years or both.” 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 8 

47



Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
 
ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION. 
 
15. CERTIFICATION OF LEGAL STATUS. 
 

I declare under penalty of law that I am (check one): 

 _______  a citizen or national of the United States, or 

 _____  a qualified alien or nonimmigrant lawfully present in the United States who is eligible to receive this 
professional license or credential as defined in the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunities 
Reconciliation Act of 1996, as codified in 8 U.S.C. §1601 et. seq. (PRWORA).  For questions concerning 
PRWORA status, please contact the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services in the Department of 
Homeland Security at 1-800-375-5283 or online at http://www.uscis.gov.  

 
 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF APPLICANT 

 I declare that I am the person referred to on this application and that all answers set forth are each and all 
strictly true in every respect.  I understand that failure to provide requested information, making any materially 
false statement and/or giving any materially false information in connection with my application for a credential 
or for renewal or reinstatement of a credential may result in credential application processing delays; denial, 
revocation, suspension or limitation of my credential; or any combination thereof; or such other penalties as may 
be provided by law.  I further understand that if I am issued a credential, or renewal or reinstatement thereof, 
failure to comply with the statutes and/or administrative code provisions of the licensing authority will be cause 
for disciplinary action. 

 
 
 
 
 __________________________________________________________   _______________________________  
 Signature of Applicant (person listed in item 1) Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8 of 8 

48



State of Wisconsin 

Department of Safety & Professional Services 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 

Pamela Stach, Legal Counsel 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 

8/16/2013 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 8 work days before the meeting for Paperless Boards 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board 

Controlled Substances Board  

4) Meeting Date: 

8/29/2013 

5) Attachments: 

 No 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 

Discussion of Legal Research results on DEA 
Interpretation of Registration Requirements for 
Mobile Transfer of Controlled Substances for Use 
Other than at the Original Registered Site.  

7) Place Item in: 

 Open Session 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

 Yes 

Pamela Stach, Legal Counsel 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 

 

MOTION:    Yvonne Bellay moved, seconded by Alan Bloom, to request Board legal counsel to 
research the impact of the DEA’s interpretation of the Controlled Substances Act on the 
granting of an SUA for purposes of transportation of controlled substances to a site other than 
the registered premises.  Motion carried unanimously.   

11)                                                                                  Authorization 

 

 

Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 

 

 

Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 

 49



 

 

 

50



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
8/20/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WISCONSIN CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES BOARD 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
8/29/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
2013 Board Goals – Discussion and Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 

o Requirement of signature of applicant on the SUA application 

o Emergency and permanent scope for emergency scheduling of UR-144, AKB48, 
and XLR11 

o CSB 2 

o CSB 3 – Limited SUA Permit 

o CSB 3 – Rejection of SUA Requests 

 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

51



 

 

 

52



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Chad Zadrazil, PDMP Project Manager 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
August 20, 2013 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Controlled Substances Board 

4) Meeting Date: 
August 29, 2013 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
PDMP Update – Discussion 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by PDMP Staff 
                                             (name)                               

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
We will give the Board an update on the Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP) and answer any questions 
from the members of the Board. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 

53



 

 

 

54


	A. Approval of Agenda
	B. Approval of Meeting Minutes
	C. Request for Emergency Scheduling
	C.1 Shawano County
	C.2 Rocky County

	D. Leg/Admin
	F. Special Use Authorization
	F.1 Form - #2184

	H. 2013 Goals
	M. PDMP Update



